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MEMORANDUM

September 29, 2025

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
CC: Michelle Mack, Paralegal
James Saunders, Assistant City Attorney

Suzette Sibble, Assistant City Manager

FROM: Fernand Thony, GO Bond Director X/

RE: FEC Agreements for Dixie Highway Streetscape Improvements Project

Please prepare a resolution approving and authorizing the proper City officials to execute two
agreements, including an at-grade crossing license agreement and a synchronization agreement
between the City of Pompano Beach and Florida East Coast Railway (FEC) in the amount of
$ 2,645,847.86. The resolution is necessary to pay FEC for the necessary improvements to the
at-grade crossing infrastructure to improve pedestrian safety, update interconnection between
intersection signalization and tracks warning devices and regulate overall vehicular traffic on
Atlantic Boulevard.

These improvements are time sensitive since fabrication of the track segments, overhead
trusses, signals, gates, panels and other appurtenances are highly specialized and long lead items
requiring several months.

Staff is seeking to place the item on the October 14, 2025 City Commission Agenda Item.
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